
From:                                         Nasir Uddin <Nasir.Uddin@enfield.gov.uk>
Sent:                                           09 August 2019 12:20
To:                                               Lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject:                                     Improvement and Alteration Form [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments:                          Improvement and alterations form and policy.pdf
 

Classification: OFFICIAL

Please complete and forward back to me.
 
 
Kind regards
 
Nasir Uddin
Neighbourhood Officer
Housing Services
Housing & Regeneration
Place Department
Enfield Council
The Edmonton Centre
36-44 South Mall
Edmonton Green
N9 0TN
 
 
Email: nasir.uddin@enfield.gov.uk
Tel: 02083758008
Website: www.enfield.gov.uk
Protect the Environment - Think Before You Print
 
'Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong
communities'
 
We are consulting on our Housing Strategy and our Homelessness Prevention Strategy – tell us what
you think

 
 

Classification: OFFICIAL

mailto:nasir.uddin@enfield.gov.uk
http://www.enfield.gov.uk/
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/consultations/the-right-home-for-everyone/
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/UKENFIELD/subscriber/new?preferences=true


Facebook Follow us on Facebook Twitter Twitter Enfield http://www.enfield.gov.uk

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong
communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of the London Borough of
Enfield. This email and any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named
addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient and receive it in
error you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in any other way. All traffic handled by the Government
Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of viruses or malware. The recipient
should perform their own virus checks.
 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others
authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in
relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.

https://www.facebook.com/pages/Enfield-Council/252946378095154
https://twitter.com/EnfieldCouncil
http://www.enfield.gov.uk
http://www.mimecast.com/products/
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